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Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Saturday, 28 July, 2018 12:52 PM

To: 'Irene Tan'

Cc: 'assignments'

Subject: RE: Mr Xing Guo Qiang's survey on SLN2523D; Our claim no.: 561078/IT

Dear Irene, 

 

Sorry for late reply. 

 

Please be informed that we will close this file at our end without billing. 
 

Best Regards, 

Catherine Chong | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Thursday, 21 June, 2018 7:46 AM 

To: Irene Tan <irene_tan@sg.msig-asia.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) 

<admin-d@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Mr Xing Guo Qiang's survey on SLN2523D; Our claim no.: 561078/IT 

 
Dear Irene, 

 

Thank you for the email. 

 

 

Dear Nivitha, 

 

FYNA-CS3/MSG18010878/z4d3 

 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Irene Tan [mailto:irene_tan@sg.msig-asia.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, 20 June 2018 7:28 PM 

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D 

(LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Mr Xing Guo Qiang's survey on SLN2523D; Our claim no.: 561078/IT 

Importance: High 

 


